City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, April 4, 2022
5:00 PM

Councili Chambers

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Eric Mays, President, Ward 1
Allie Herkenroder, Vice President, Ward 7

Ladel Lewis, Ward 2 Quincy Murphy, Ward 3
Judy Priestley, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Tonya Burns, Ward 6 Dennis Pfeiffer, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final April 4, 2022

The Special City Council meeting was called by City Council members Quincy Murphy and
Eric Mays to review and update the Rules Governing Meetings of the Council,

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRAYER OR BLESSING

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote on any agenda changes.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), three (3) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and onfy when all public speakers have been heard. Individual council
response is limited fo two minutes.

PURPOSE OF MEETING

220147 Special Order/Rules Governing Meetings of the Council

A Special Order for Council members to review and update Rules Governing
Meetings of the Council.

ADDITIONAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION
FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 4/4/2022



RESOLUTION NO.: 220038

PRESENTED: January 19, 2022

ADOPTED:

Resolution to Approve a Public Hearing Regarding the
Amended Changes to Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Councll

By the Flint City Councii:

WHEREAS, an ad hoc Rules committee was established on November 15, 2021, for
the purpose of revision to the Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council (the
Rules}, which were adopted as amended on June 12, 201 7; and

WHEREAS, significant amendments to the Rules have been made by the ad hoc Rules
committee for the purposes of clarity and consistency therein; and

WHEREAS, Section 1-801 et seq. of the Flint City Charter requires a public hearing for
proposed amendments of the Rules.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the appropriate City officials are hereby
authorized to do all things necessary to conduct a public hearing for the purpose of
public input an the proposed amendments to the Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint
City Councilonthe _____day of » In City Council Chambers, 1101 S.
Saginaw Street, Flint,

APPROVED AS TO FORM: CITY COUNCIL:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Eric Mays, City Council President



RULE 1

RULE 2

RULE 3
RULE 4

RULE 5
RULE 6

RULE 7

RULE 8
RULE 9

RULE 10

RULE 11
RULE 12
RULE 13
RULE 14
RULE 15

RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS OF THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL

GENERAL
PREAMBLE
OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES
ORGANIZATION #1
COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS
APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES
ORGANIZATION #2

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL; AGENDAS FOR

COMMITTEE MEETINGS
ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL
ORGANIZATION #3
EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS
ACTION BY COUNCIL
FORM OF ACTION; DIVISION OF QUESTION
VOTING; VOTING — ABSTAINING VOTES
INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
MOTIONS #1
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS
SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS
MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO RECESS

MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

Page 1 of 19



RULE 16

RULE 17

RULE 18
RULE 19
RULE 20
RULE 21
RULE 22
RULE 23
RULE 24

RULE 25
RULE 26

RULE 27
RULE 28

RULE 29

RULE 30

RULE 31

RULE 32

RULE 33

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE
QUESTION)

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE
MOTIONS #2
MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY
MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)
MOTION TO AMEND
MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY
MOTION TO RECONSIDER
MOTION TO RESCIND
REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION
MOTIONS #3
INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF ORDER
INCIDENTAL MOTIONS — POINT-QEREQUEST FOR INFORMATION
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE
RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE
PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS
GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
ETHICS
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page 2 of 19



GENERAL
PREAMBLE

These are rules governing the orderly conduct of Flint City Council meetings in
accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order and certain laws.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)

City Council meetings are subject to the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of
1976, MCL 15.261 through 15.275.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

All documents of the meetings of the Flint City Council {i.e. agendas, minutes,
attachments, transcripis, recordings) are public dociments subject to the FOIA, MCL
15231 of seq. urless subveot e enemptions relede-EOR,

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Rule 1.1 All matters of procedure not covered specifically by Council Rules, State, or Local
law, shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order 11™ Ed. If a conflict arises
between Council Rules and Robert’s Rules of Order, Council Rules take precedence.

Rule 1.2 The President or Chair (Presiding Officer) SHALL Hsrequired-iaishall decide all
questions arising under these rules and general parhamenlary practice, sub_]ect to
appeal. While-on-adt queﬂmus ol erehor;-
prenTHy of basmess, it is e ]}Lfri‘u"-nHMalrman to-shall first decnh: thi
question, and #-s-the-privileze-efany member to-may “appeal from the decision.” If
the appeal is seconded, the Chairmen- shall states his-their decision, ard-that it has
been appealed from, and then states the question thus: “Shall the decision of the
Chair stand as the judgment of Council?” The Chairman can then—m+heul—beav+ng
tiseehair; state the reasons for his-their decision, after which it is open to debate.
Unless Fheappeal-shall be-determined-by-aa majority of the

CouneilpersonsCouncilmembers-electy vote against the Chair's ruling, the ruling '[ Commented [WK1): Per 3-204(A) of the City =
stands. Charter, “Except as otherwise provided by this Charter
no action of the City Council shall be effective unless a

: . . . . . majority of the members elect of the City Council vot
Rule 1.3 City Council can appoint a person of their choosing to be the Parliamentary e, e =

Authority, but any Councilmember may make reference to either City Council Rules,
which take precedence over Robert's Rules, or reference to Robert's Rules when the
issue is not covered in City Council Rules,

SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

Rule 2.1 Any individual Fhe-rules may be suspended on the vote of two-thirds of the
CouneilpersensCouncilmembers-elect, o allow for consideration of business that
would not otherwise be allowed, unless other rules provide for an alternative means
of -conducting said business, A motion to suspend a rule is not debatable,

Rule 2.2 The rules may be amended in accordance with Section 1-801 of the Flint City
Charter.

Page 3 of 19



Rule 3.1

Rule 3.2

Rule 4.1

Rule 4.2

Rule 4.3

Rule 4.4

Rule 4.5

Rule 4.6

Rule 4.7

Rule 4.8

ORGANIZATION #1
COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS

The Council shall have a President and a Vice-President, each chosen by a majority
of the CouneilpersensCouncilmembers-elect for a vae year term which shall end on
the second Monday in November.

The President shall preside at the meetings of the Council and, in the absence of the
President, the Vice-President shall preside. 1f both the President and Vice-President
are absent, a Chairperson from a Council Committee shall preside in the following
order: Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative, Grants.

COMMITTEES

The President, unless otherwise directed by the Council, shall appoint all committee
chairs and vice-chairs for a one-year term which shall end on the second Monday in
November.

The standing committees of the City Council are Finance, Governmental Operations,
Legislative, Grants, and Special Affairs. The Council President may determine in
which order they are addressed.

Finance Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City
finances (e.g. spending, revenue, contracts, fees, budgets, audits, etc.). Finance
Committee shall meet at 5:00 pm on the Wednesdays a week before regular Council

meetings. [Note - see Rule 6.8A)

Legislative Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City
legislation (e.g. ordinances, policies, etc.). Legislative Committee shall meet after

Finance Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8B]

Governmental Operations Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters
relating to governmental function (e.g. multi-member bodies, policies and
procedures, matters related to City government and City departments, etc.).
Governmental Operations Commitiee shall meet after Legislative Committee. [Note

- see Rule 6.8C

Grants Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City grant
programs and grant awards (e.g. applying for grants, accepting and monitoring of
grants, federal and state grant monies, and local grant dollars, etc.). Grants
Committee shall meet after Governmental Operations Committee. [Note - see Rule

6.8D]

Special Affairs Committee - Reserved for any standing committee agenda item
needing additional discussion or information, as well as for any emergency agenda
submission. Special Affairs Committee shali meet at 4:30 p.m. right before regular
Council meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of the month. [Note — see Rule 6.8E]

All standing committees of Council shall be comprised of all members of Council
who are not under disciplinary actions/restrictions.

Page 4 of 19



Rule 4.9

Rule 5.1

Rule 5.2

Rule 5.3

Rule 5.4

Rule 5.5

Rule 6.1

Rule 6.2

Rule 6.3

Rule 6.54

Rule 6.5&

The President, at kisthestheir ewn-discretion, may create ad hoc committees and shall
appoint these committees” chairs and members. The President shall determine the
number of Caunetbmember ouncilmembers comprising these committees.

ORGANIZATION #2

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

All meetings of the City Council and all committees of the Council shall take place
in the Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall or at such other places as the
Council may determine.

The regular meeting of the City Council is 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth
Monday of every month,

The Flint City Council may schedule other committee meetings as deemed
necessary.

In the event of a call for a special meeting or a change in the time ot place of a
meeting, the Clerk shall be notified and shall see that each
CounetlpersenCouncilmember and the public are informed as is required by the
Open Meetings Act.

The Mayor shall be notified of all meetings of the City Council.
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Matters shall be placed on the agenda of any meeting of the City Council by action
of the Council President or any presiding Chair of any committee of the Council, or
at the request of the Mayor or Clerk, prior to the start of the meeting. After roll call,
the presiding officer shall ask for “any additions or changes to the agenda”. Agenda
changes or additions need to be approved by the presiding officer.

Any agenda matters that require official Council action at the meeting for final
adoption (i.e., resolutions, budget amendments, grant acceptances, etc.) must be
accompanied by the appropriate documentation such as staff review reports, etc., and
must be signed by the required signatories.

The deadline for contacting Cirv Council staff for the purpose of adding matters to
an agenda shall be by 12:00 pm {noon} on Thursdays.

The presiding officer shall choose a person to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

Opening Ceremonies will consist of Pledge of Allegiance, a short prayer ot blessing,
and may include requests for moments of silence for deceased or ailing individuals.
Spiritual leaders (of many faiths) wil-may be invited and scheduled to offer a short
prayer after the Pledge of Atlegiance. The City Clerk will be responsible for making
these arrangements.

Page 5 of 19



AGENDAS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Rule 6.8 Items denoted with ** will only appear on a committee agenda if necessary. If there
is no such matter to be addressed, then it will not appear on the agenda.

Rule 6.8a Finance Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session],
**Special Order, Resolutions, Discussion Items, Qutstanding Discussion Items,
Adjournment

Rule 6.8b Legislative Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Resolutions, Ordinances, Discussion

Items, Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Rule 6.8¢c Governmental Operations Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Special Order,
**Licenses, Resclutions, Appointments, Discussion Items, Qutstanding Discussion
Items, Adjournment

Rule 6.8d Grants Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Resolutions, Discussion Items, Qutstanding
Discussion ltems, Adjournment

Rule 6.8¢ Special Affairs Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session], **Special
Order, Resolutions, Appointments, Ordinances, Discussion ltems, Additional
Council Discussion, Adjournment

Rule 6.9 Rules 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 concerning reguiar Council meetings also apply here to
Committee meetings, except that any Committee member may request that an
agenda items be placed on the agenda for that Committee. Section 31.12 of the
Disorderly Persons Ordinance applies to all committee meetings.

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Rule 7.1 The order of business at Regular Meetings of the City Council shall be as follows:
I Cail to Order, Roll Call and opening ceremonies
il Reading of Disorderly Persons Section-

I Request for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda
T oz 1 bbb peas boetohos et <htirhe s sk

v Presentation of Minutes
$ane ] shall vote o aeeept minsiest

v Special Orders
Special Order bc ;:Iaccd on the agenda, but it must first be approved
by boeth-the Council President, and Committee Chair if raised during a
Committee meeting.)

VI Public Hearings

VII  Public Speaking

ﬁHﬁl’—Ha-t-hHmﬁ—&H—meei-mg- e 1h-e~e Mshmg 1o speak dusing
st spehers oF ships wal: be

ﬂebeﬁm-aﬁ-eﬂm-pwemﬁegw. Spﬂakfm ey not mh:rcﬂe

Pagc 6 of 19



arrerithers may ol speek during, publicspeskingrormeethey
ke fEsponse commenty s sprasers —Copeatbaienibers ey
wse trer Five 30 mpnates B Beabeosmienttoadidresi-ire
- isswes that have been addressed by poblic speakors)
VIII  Petitions and Unofficial Communications
IX Official Communications — From Mayor and Other
City Officials
X Additional Communications
XI Appointments
XII  Licenses -
XIII  Resolutions—————————A-Couneti-memberwho-desives-to * | Formatted: Normial

spweth i dubitipsnabe

the fhoor by being recogpized-bry e presidire £ e -t
debate, ench member has the Hghitospeak-teies Heea

mmnmmﬂfﬁmﬂmm}amhﬂanmﬂmmem

wmmm%mﬁﬂhmmm“ * | Formatted: P!wn;; -

Whm#mhmmmwm

XIV  Liquor Llcenses

XV Introduction and First Reading of Ordinances
XVl  Second Reading and Enactment of Ordinances
XVII Additional Discussion Items

XVIIl Final Council Comments

X1V Adjournment

ORGANIZATION #3
CLOSED SESSIONS

Rule 7.2 Fursuant tg the Open Meetings Act, the Flint City Council may meet in Closed
Session for one or mere of the following purposes: Fhe-Open-Meetings-Aot-provides
exempbiiy b the-rele-thetparerrent-bodyineetngs mwsl be open o the public

Meeling i closed-serrioi—apate Sody ey est it etosed session only Tos opeormereaithe
permited-purpesesspeeified-n-SeetionS-of the OMA.

Page 7 of 19



(1) To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or
charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation of, a
public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent, if the named person
requests a closed hearing.

(2) For strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of a
collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed
hearing.

(3) To consider the purchase or lease of real property up 1o the time an option to
purchase or lease that real property is obtained.

(4) To consult with its attormey regarding trial or settlement strategy in connection
with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have a
detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of the public
body.

(5} To review and consider the contents of an application for employment or
appointment to a public office if the candidate requests that the application
remain confidential. However, all interviews by a public body for employment
or appointment to a public office shall be held in an open meeting pursuant to
this act.

(6) To consider material exempt from discussion or d1sc|osure by state or federal
statute. Breie—a-Doand 5 not permiltel b ek
e et R Rsased BB wiitien F&gql-um-md-&m-

A Aelesedsession must be combeelod dusipptheeonree b BR-OPE TeelE.

Sectan el elthe OMA-defines"olosed sessionas "a-meetingorparkelameeting-of-a-puble
bt s-elrsad o the pubbe" Section 9 ol iF&hﬂMﬁ-pFﬂHﬂ-ﬁ-ihat ﬂte
H-‘-H’I-H-E‘v-ﬂ-'r—ﬂﬂ-ﬁﬂ'l*ﬂ—mﬁﬂ{ﬂ}g it e lide e porpsene e ;

—Rule 743 ———GOING INTO CLOSED-SESSIENHEXECUTIVE SESSION] — A 2/3 roll
call vote of the Councilmembers-Elect is required to meet in closed session for
purposes (3) through (6), as listed in Rule 7.2. A majority vote of the
Councilmembers-Elgct is sufficient for purposes (1) and (2], as listed in Rylg 7,2,
The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for meeting in closed session shall be
recorded in the minutes of the meeting at which the vole is taken,

EECTION

TH-OFTHEOMA SETS QUT THE PROCEDURE FOR-CALLING A

EALE MOTE OF MEMBERS ELECTED
BR-ARRO TR A b b b e G e R EQLERED O CALLA-CLOSED
Page 8 of 19




SEESHONENCEPT FOR THE CLOSED-SEESIONS PERMITTERUMNBER
EECHOM-S A AB A E 1 tah th ANB--THE RO CALLVOTE-AND
HHEPURPOSE OR PLURPOSES FOR CALSNG THECHOSER- LSO
SHALL BE EMTERED INTO THE ML TES-OF FHE MEETHG AT
WHICTE FHE VOTL H TAREN, TS A PUHHE OB A0 G T
SECOMDED, ANDABORIER-BY 4 2 3 o CA - Wi B TR

FORFHEPLURPOSE OF (HCONSIDERING FHE PURCHASE QR
LEASE

SFREAREO R Y (2R EONS UL NG WTH THEIR ATTORMEY 41}
QN EIBERING AN EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION -OR-LH

COMSHMERING MATERIAL EXEMPEFROM-BISCEOSURE b

—e PURPOSES.
Rule —7.45 VING A-CLOSED -SESSION-FEMECHTIVE SESSHM — The City
aum:ll may leave a closed session upon a majority votg of the Cg nuncﬂmcmbcha
glect. FHE-ObAIE

£

A M AJOR MY M OTE SRR FORARPROY AL - ADMITIEDLY, THIS
15 A DECISHN MADE Iy A CEOSEBSEESOh o HCER ALY
ESIE A DECHEION THAT R R RC AT RS S BR M b A  B S PLIBLIC
Page 9 of 19



COLRSE ANY VOTES ONMATTERS DISCUESER- N THE CLOSER

Rulg —7.56 DECISIONS ON MATTERS DISCLISSED [N CLOSED SESSION TO BE
MADE DURING OPEN SESSION PECHIONSMUST-RBEMADRE DURING-AN
OPEN MEETING, NOT THE

— CLOSED SESSION (ERECUTIVE SESSIOMN. SECTHRAM W 2L0F THE
- QA REUIRES THAT AL DECISIONS OF & PURLIC BODY

SO O e PSR Tt DRt T e ]
—RECOMMENBATHON RESOEUHON ORPER-ORBINANEE BiLL:
(2131
=

—— - FORMULATES PLB L ROLCY- All deferminations, actions, votes, or

dispositions of motions, proposals, recommendations, resolutions, orders,
ordinances, bills, or measures by which the City Council effectuate or formulates
public policy must be made during an open session, *

All matters discussed in glosed session are privileged and not to be shared
with any person optside of'lhe closed session AHMATTERS- DISCUSEED-H

EL.GSEE—SEES-IQN{-F—?GEGFFNF

ACTION BY COUNCIL
FORM OF ACTION BY COUNCIL; DIVISION OF QUESTION

OFE — THIS ACTION IS ORTEN-UTHIZED-BY - COUNCH FOR-MASTER h |_Formatted:l.eft

RESOHIHOR S AR DAL RARA HON OF SPECHFIC RESOLLITIONSY
Page 10 of 19



Rule 8.1

Rule 8.2

Rule 8.3

Rule 9.1

Rule 9.2

Rule 9.3

Rule 9.4

Rule 9.5

Rule 9.6

Rule 9.7

All official action of the Council as required by the City Charter shall be by
ordinance or resolution, but decisions on parliamentary procedure may be made upon
motion, Other action may be made upon motion, including decisions on
parliamentary procedure.

No motion may be debated by the Council until it has been stated by the presiding
officer and it must be reduced to writing if requested by the presiding officer or any

CopretlpersanCouncilmember,

If a question before the Council is susceptible of division, it shall be divided on the
demand of any Cawnetlpersen(C ouncilmember.

YOTING

The determination of any question at a regular City Council meeting shall require a
roll call vote.

The determination of any question at a committee meeting shall be by voice vote
unless a member objeets, in which case upen-eab-of the-Chair-fora-votethereis
ar-pbiseties-a roll call vote shall be taken.

The voting on all roll calls shall be rotated so that the CouneilpersanCounciimember
representing the First Ward shall cast the first vote on the first roll call of any
meeting, the CouneHpersenCouncilmember from the Second Ward shall cast the first
vote on the second roll call at any meeting, and so on throughout the meeting so that
the first vote on a roll cal! shall be solicited from the succeeding
CounetlpersenCouncilmember. Following the first vote on any roll call, the
remaining CeuneilpersenCouncilmembers shall be called in consecutive order until
all nine CouneilpersenCouncilmembers have been afforded an opportunity to vote on
any question.

A Councilmember must be seated at their designated seating place in order to vote.
Proxy votes are not allowed.

INTERRUPTION OF VOTES — Interruptions during the taking of a vote are
permitted only before any member has actually voted, unless, as sometimes occurs in
ballot voting, other business is being transacted during voting or tabulating.

RULE AGAINST EXPLANATION BY MEMBERS DURING VOTING - A
member has no right to “explain his vote” during voting, which would be the same as
debate at such a time.

CHANGING ONE'S VOTE — A member has a right to change his vote up to the
time the result is announced by the Chair. A regquest 1o change a vote after the
Chair’s announcement requires Adberthat-she-san-make-the-change-anly-by-the
wnanimous consent of the essemblyrequested-bodyand-granted, without debate, and
may only be made immediately afier the Chair’s announcemeni—marediately
followina the-ehaw s-announeement-of the-resul-afthavate,

Page 11 of 19



Rule 9.8

Rule 2.9

ABSTAINING VOTES — To “abstain” means to not vote at all.

ABSTAINING FROM VOTING ON A QUESTION OF DIRECT PERSONAL
INTEREST — No member should vote on a question in which he/she has a direct

personal or pecuniary interest not common 1o the other members of the organization.
Voting on questions which affect oneself — the rule on abstaining from volingon a
question of direct personal interest does not mean that a member should not vote for
him/herself for an office or other position to which members generally are
ehigibilecligible, or should not vote when other members are included with him in a
motion.

INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

(BOTH-Any City Councilmember or the Mayor may intzoduce an OrdinanceGIFY.  « { Formatted: Indent: Left 0", Hanging: 1"
COMCH AN PR EGAL DEPARTMENEMAY INTRODLCE : i

AN-ORDINANCEY)

Rule 10.1

Rule 10.2

Rule 10.3

Rule 10.4

Rule 10.5

Rule 11.1

Upon the introduction of any ordinance, the City Clerk shall proceed as directed in
Section 3-36201 et seq of the Flint City Charter.

After a public hearing has been completed, any CeuneilpersenCouncilmember may
move the enactment of the ordinance.

If the ordinance is amended to the extent that there has been inadequate notice to the
public of the content of the ordinance, it shall not be enacted until the procedures of
Section J-301 gf seg of the Flint City Chanter Seetion-3-302-are complied with.

Every ordinance must state the date that it becomes effective. After the vote on the
enactment of the ordinance, any EouseilpersonCouncilmember may move that it be
given immediate effect wpon publication, rather than the date stated. Any effective
date earlier than thirty days after enactment requires a two-thirds vote of the
CounetlpersenCouncilmembers-elect.

Every ordinance shall be submitted to the Chief Legal Officer efthe-C i HFOR
CORRECTHHORMA T NOT-COMEENTfor review and approval as to form prior to
enactment.

MOTIONS

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

When a question is under debate, the Chair will receive only the following motions:

Rule 13 to adjourn

Rule 14 to recess

Rule 15 to postpone temporarily (lay on the table)
Rule 16 to vote immediately (previous question)
Rule 17 to limit debate

Rule 18 to postpone definitely

Page 12 0f 19



Rule 19 to refer (commit)

Rule 20 1o amend
Rule 21 10 postpone indefinitely
Rule 22 to reconsider
Rule 23 to rescind
Rule 24 to withdraw a moltion
Rule 25 point of order
Rule 26 pemtefrequest for -information
Rule 11.2 1f more than one of the above motions are made, they shall be considered in the order
listed.
SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS
Rule 12.1 No motion may be considered or debated unless it has the-supper-aibeen seconded

by at least one other EowmetlpersonCouncilmember and has been properly stated by
the Chair._The Chair does not have to recognize a member before that member may
second 3 motion,

Rule 12.2 Nominations need not be seconded,

MOTIONS #1

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Rule 13.1 A motion to adjourn is always in order, If it is made during the count of a vote, it
will not be considered until after the vote is announced.

i Rule 13.2 A motion to adjourn will-be-decided-without-debateis not debatable. However, the
| issuc of the time to reconvene may be debated if it 15 introduced by the maker of the
motion or by amendment.

MOTION TO RECESS

Rule 14.1 A motion to recess shall state the length of the recess and shali-be-decided without
debateqds not debatable

Rule 14.2 When a recess is taken during the pending of any question, the consideration of the
question shall be resumed upon the reassembling of the Council.

Rule 14.3 The Chair may order a recess without objection.

MOTION TO POSTPOME FEMPORARH-Y-{LAY ON THE TABLE)

Rule 15.1 The Council may decide to postpone tempaorarily any matter pending before it. Tl
reser o -t referred e e tercta-diy o0 the able,

Page 13 of 19



Rule £5.23

Rule 15,3

Fabe F st

Rule 15.54

-A decision to lay upon the table shell-have the-effect o postponesing the question

involved, all pending amendments, and other adhering motions, until later in that
meeting.-

If a decision is made to resume consideration of a matter or to take up from the table,
it shall return in exactly the same form as when it was postponed temporarily. A
motion to resume consideration must be made at the same meeting--.

If a motion to resume consideration fails or is not made, the perding matter shall be
addeid 1o the next meeting agenda.

A matiers postponed temposariby-shish- b&eémaruéeml—ﬁhﬂ-w—'ﬁpemg-ﬂ{ w-l-uel-} {h.e'.f
weere posipodtedh. Hthe rtions o b p-fro el
to-havefared:

A motion to postpone temporarily or to resume consideration shit-be-decidhed
without-debatesis not debatable

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE

Rule 16.1

Rule 16.2

Rule 16.3

QUESTION)

Any EaunetlpersenCouncilmember may move to vote immediately. If the motion 1s
supported, debate will cease immediately. A two/thirds vote is required for the

motion to carry. Fuailuse b eome- e rest s pdreepetae— o latoes
shrall be removed trom the mecting,

If the motion receives a majority of the votes of the CosnerhpersenT ouncilmembers-
elect, in accordance with Section 3-204(a) of the Charter, the Council shall vote on
the pending question or questions in their regular order,

A motion to vote immediately is not debatable.

Rule 17.1

Rule 17.2

Rule 17,3

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE

The Council may decide, by majority vote, to limit or determine the time that will be
devoted to discussion of a pending motion or to modify or remaove limitations
already imposed on its decision. This may include a limit of time for each
ecuneipersonCouncilmember to speak to the issue, F:Mﬁfe—ta—eeaﬁeme»@—wﬁeﬁﬂ
tittre litt Ras been reaehed shabl resultin disep

resmaed from ilwe nueeling.

If each eounetlpersenCouncilmember has a limited time to speak, this time limit
shall include any questions asked and/or answered per the

eeuneilpersonCounciimembers request.

_A motion to hmit or extend debate is not debatable.

Page 14 of 19



Rule 18.1

Rule 18.2

Rule 19.1

Rule 19.2

Rule 20.1

Rule 20.2

Rule 21.1

Rule 21.2

Rule 22.1

Rule 22.2

Rule 22.3

Rule 224

Rule 23.1

MOTIONS #2
MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

The Council may decide to put off consideration of a pending main motion and to fix
a definite time for its consideration.

The debate on the maotion to postpone definitely shall be limited to the reasons for
the postponement and the time the main motion shall be taken up.

MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)

If a motion to refer a matter to a committee or other agency has been made, the
Council shall proceed to decide the question of the referral.

There shall be no further debate on the merits of the main motion or amendments to
the main motion until the referral motion is decided.

MOTION TO AMEND
A motion to amend must be germane to the main motion.

An amendment may be amended but an amendment to an amendment may not be
amended.

MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

The Council may decide to prevent discussion or further discussion on a question by
voting to postpone it indefinitely.

A motion that has been postponed indefinitely cannot come up again at the same
meeting. If it is reintroduced at a later meeting, it shall be treated as a new motion.

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

A motion to reconsider any decision of the City Council may be made by any
CeunedpersonCouncilmember that voted in the affirmative on the motion in
question.

A moticn to reconsider may be made at the same meeting or not later than the next
succeeding regular meeting of the Council provided that notice has been given to the
Council prior to the start of the meeting.

No question may be reconsidered more than once.

If a decision of the Council has gone into effect, the motion to reconsider shall not be
in order.

MOTION TO RESCIND

Action to rescind, repeal or annul a previous action may be by resolution unless the
previous action is an ordinance. Action to repeal a published ordinance may only be
by ordinance regardless of whether the ordinance has gone into effect.

Page 15 of 19



Rule23.2

Rule 23.3

Rule 24.1

Rule 24.2

Rule 24.3

Rule 25.1

Rule 25.2

Rule 25.3

Rule 25.4

Rule 25.5

Rule 26.1

Notice of a motion to rescind a previous action must be given to the Clerk at least
two days prior to the meeting at which the motion is to be made. However, the
Council may vote by two-thirds of CeuneilperserCouncilmembers-elect to waive the
notice.

Motions to rescind may be reconsidered regardless of whether the vote was
affimnative ot negative.

MOTIONS #3

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

Any CespetlpersenCouncilmember may withdraw his or her motion before it has
been restated by the Chair and placed before the assembly. The
CeunetlpersanCouncilmember need not obtain concurrence of any other person.

Af‘ter lhe motion has been p]aced bcfore the assembly, it may only be wilhdrawn by

withdraw is undcbatable,

No request to withdraw a motion may be made after the vote on the motion has
commenced.

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF ORDER

The purpose of a point of order is to correct a breach in the rules when the presiding
officer does not comect it, or when the presiding officer makes a breach of the rules.

A point of order should not be used for minor infractions: that do not aftect the
substantive rights of the City Council, or a member

A point of order does not need a second, can interrupt a speaker, is not debatable,
and is decided by the chair.

A point of order cannot be ignored by the presiding officer. A ruling of “agreement
— out of order” or “disagree - denied” must be given. All debate and/or talking shall
cease immediately when a- point of order is raised, in order for the presiding officer
to rule. Farretecepsetationg sholl result s diseiphaary aotion. Misktorchall- be
rameved-fnn-theeshng

Any two members have the right to appeal the presiding officer’s decision on a point
of order—Fhisroqres e rrentber-mak e (or takong ) the appesl amd unoshos
seviibnp-torsapper iz HEbaekoF suppor means the wetion i, Hhe mobon
isupported_the Counetl- bodyvotesto-deeidethe question:_as set forth in Rule 1.2,

Mtﬂ!#‘ﬂ'*hﬂ%w—m-%ﬂwhﬂ-ﬁ%m-ﬁf ruting of the presiding odlieer
uithess ey appusd S

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS — POUMT REQUEST FOROF INFORMATION

A requesipsist for informationefinformation generally applies to information
desired from a speaker.

Page 16 of 19



1

Rule 26.2

Rule 26.3

Rule 26.4

Rule 27.21

Rule 27.32

Rule 27.43

Rule 28.1

Rule 28.2

Rule 28,3

Its purpose is to help one understand the process and the potential consequences of
the next voting.

A request for information cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, but the
presiding officer — upon hearing the request — may decide whether the request is
legitimate and can proceed, or whether the speaker is misleadingly utilizing this
motion to secure the floor for other purposes. The Presiding Officer must rule with
either “Proceed” or “Denied”.

A request for information peistedsfennatiencan be gives-made with a very short
explanation but using this tactic as an opportunity to gain the floor is not allowed.
Multiple abuses of use of point of information is cause for disciplinary action.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER
MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

(The public and City Council are both subject to the disorderly persen-persons
ordinance section 31-161 and the general code of conduct. Additionally, the Chair or
Presiding Officer has a responsibility and duty to enforce these rules and sanctions
for the purpose of maintenance of order. Only the Chair or Presiding Officer may
determine and rule on who/what is in or out of otder. Violations of this rule shall
result in removal from the meeting.)

When a member has been called to order, the Chair shall determine whether or not
he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be decided by the Chair subject to
an appeal to the Council by any member. If a member is called to order for words
spoken, the exceptional words shall be immediately taken down in writing so that the
presiding officer or Council may be better able to judge the matter.

During any portion of any meeting, couseilmenberCouncilmembers may not
engage in any type of argumentative discourse with members of the audience, at any
time, for any reason: Amy eouned membor ormsbionsemenherwdeengapes 1 this

Behaviardurng o vreeting shadl be removed Sromthemeeting

Only the presiding officer may call an individual {or staff member, or department
head, etc.) up to the podium (and/or table) to speak. Other ecuneil

sentberl ouncilmembers would have to petition the presiding officer to make this
request.

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE

Every CounctipersenCouncilmember and every person granted the privilege of
speaking to the City Council, on any matter before the City Council, -shall address
all remarks to members of the Council and shall not speak until recognized.

When two or more Councilmembers address the Chair at the same time, the Chair
shall name the CounetlpersonCouncilmember who is first to speak.

A Coungilmember who desires to speak, on any matter before the City Council, must

obtain the floor by being recognized by the presiding Chair, Unless otherwise

specified by these ryles each member has the right to speak up to twice on the samg
Page 17 of 19




guestion on the same day, for 5 minutes during each round, but cannot make a
second speech on the same guestion so long as any member who has not spoken on
that guestion desires the flpor. A member who has spoken twice on a particular
guestion on the same day or who has exhausted their allocated time has exhausted
his/her right to debate on that question for that day. The Clerk shall utilize a timer
and track members time

Councilmenmbers may reguest, from the presiding Chair, the opportunity to ask
questions of Admunistrative Staft, ¢te,, during debate on any agenda item. Any such
questions and responses shall be ingorporated as part of the Councilmember’s

PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

All meetings of the Council shall be open to the public in accordance with law.

If a member of the public wishes to address the City Council, they may do so at the
regular City Council meeting. He or she shall submit, prior to the start of the
meeting, a statement in writing containing his or her name and address and the topic
to be covered. A box will be placed at the entrance to the Council Chambers for the

Members of the public shall have no more than 3 minutes per speaker during public
comment. Only one speaking opportunity per speaker. Numbered speaker slips will
be provided prior to the start of a meeting to those wishing to speak during this
poriion of the agenda. No additional speakers or slips will be accepted after the
meeting begins. City esunetbsmemberCouncilmembers may not alse-address
esuneilspeak as a member of the public at this time. Public Sspeakers may not
allocate or "donate” their allotted time to another person,

if a member of the public is addressing the Council at a scheduled public hearing, he
or she shall stand to obtain recognition by the President at the opening of the hearing
or at the conclusion of the remarks of the previous speaker.

Members of the public shall have no more than +6-1 minutes to address the City

Councilmembers may not speak during public hearings nor may they make response

Any person whie-beissheardspeaking at a Council meeting may be called to order
by the President or any CaunedpersanCouncilmember for failure to be germane, for
vulgarity, for personal attack of persons or institutions, or for speaking in excess of

Rule 254

allotted time,
Rule 29.1
Rule 29.2

collection of the statements.
Rule 29.3
Rule 29.4
Rule 29.5

Council during a public hearing.
Rule 29.6

commenis Lo speskers,
Rule 29.76—

the allotted time.
Rule 29.87

Any person who is called to order shall thereupon yield the floor until the President
shall have determined whether he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be
decided by the President subject to an appeal by any CauneilpersonCouncilmember
to the Council. If a person so engaged in presentation shall be determined by the
Council to be out of order, that person shall not be permitted to continue at the same
meeting except on special leave of the Council.

Page 18 of 19



Rule 29.U%

Rule 30.1

Rule 31.1

Rule 32.1

Rule 33.1

Rule 33.2

Rule 33,43

£ {!HHL'lfH.FHPHCOUIICllI]]CI]]beFS may not respond to aﬂy—pubhc speakers; butanly

PIERE PSP PR -Hee theedred, bchvidoal couneid
tespte b i : s il '*HG-EH rues of decorum and
diserphine: untit Final Councﬂ Commcnts

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Every esusretipersenCouncilmember is subject to the established rules or general
conduct and the standards of conduct as may be adopted by the City Council.

ETHICS

Every esusedlpersenCouncilmember is subject to the established cthics rules of the
City of Flint Charier and Ethics Ordinance.

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Every esuretipersenlounciimember 1s subject to the established rules and
disciplinary actions for violations of rules and city ordinances.

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Every December, the City Council shall place an item on the Special Affairs
Committee agenda for a review of these rules.

At his/her own discretion, the Council President may at any time appoint a
committee and its members to review and offer revisions of City Councit Rules.

—Hrerpresmay be revisad-upon a 23 maonity ok edl e Ceanetbrreprber perthe

Gy Charer—AH-Couneil members are subsecucitly and-meditelybiest-p-the
e e

It is the responsibility and duty of the Council President, Vice President, and all the
Committee Chairs to ensure that these rules are adhered to and to apply the
recommended disciplinary actions if they are not. Failure to do so is itself a
violation of the rules and can subjects the violator to disciplinary actions.

RULES ORIGINALLY ADOPTED: MAY 10, 1976
1ST AMENDMENT ADOPTED: MAY 24, 2010
2ND AMENDMENT ADOPTED: APRIL 27,2015
3RD AMENDMENT ADOPTED: JUNE 12,2017
4" AMENDMENT ADOPTED:

Page 19 0f 19



